

16 vessels, and 1,340 negroes; Brisk, 10 vessels, and 1,136 negroes; and Waterwitch, 9 vessels, and 957 negroes.

To His Excellency Lieutenant Colonel Sir WILLIAM MACBEAN GEORGE COLEBROOKE, K. H., Lieutenant Governor and Commander in Chief of the Province of New Brunswick.

CONSTITUTION OF THE CHARLOTTE COUNTY HIGHLAND SOCIETY, ORGANIZED 17TH JANUARY, 1842.

1st. This Society shall be called the "Charlotte County Highland Society," and its objects shall be to encourage Immigration from Scotland, by affording correct information regarding this Colony to intending Emigrants, and by facilitating their prompt location on eligible lands, upon their arrival within this Country.

2nd. Every person actually paying into the funds of this Society not less than five shillings annually, shall be a member, and every person paying five pounds at one time, shall be a member for life.

3rd. There shall be elected by ballot at each Annual Meeting, one President, four Vice Presidents, a Secretary, a Treasurer, and eighteen Directors being members. The Directors may be balloted for together, as also the Vice Presidents. The other officers shall be elected separately, and all shall together compose a Managing Committee to apply the funds and superintend the affairs of the Society, five to constitute a quorum. They shall through their President and Secretary, submit at each Annual Meeting, a report of the preceding year's transactions.

4th. The Managing Committee shall hold meetings three times during the year, viz: on the last lawful days of February, May, and August, besides meeting to audit the Treasurer's Account, previous to its exhibition at the Annual Meeting. The President may call a Special Meeting of the Committee at any time, by giving due notice, provided he be requested in writing, by not less than three members thereof, so to do.

5th. The Secretary's duty shall be to attend and record the proceedings at the Annual Meetings, and also those of the Managing Committee, in a book kept by him for that purpose.

6th. The Treasurer shall have charge of the funds of the Society. It shall be his duty to collect all subscriptions, and to pay monies in his hands to the order of the President, under a vote of the Committee. He shall exhibit the state of his Accounts at the regular Committee Meetings, and at the Annual Meeting of the Society.

7th. The Annual Meeting of the Society shall be held on the thirtieth day of November, at noon—or (when that is Sunday,) on the Monday following, in Saint Andrews and Saint Stephens alternately.

8th. When an office becomes vacant by resignation or otherwise, the Managing Committee shall have power to appoint a suitable person to fill it.

9th. No Constitutional Rule of this Society shall be rescinded or altered except at the Annual Meeting, and by the votes of a majority of the members then present.

Office Bearers for 1842.

Reverend Alexander M'Lean, *President*.

Reverend Mr. Reid,  
C. V. Forster, Esquire,  
Wm. Porter, Esquire,  
Mr. Hugh M'Leod, } *Vice-Presidents*.

William M'Lean, Esquire, *Treasurer*.

Mr. W. Cameron, *Secretary*.

Joseph Walton, D. D. Morrison, Hugh Morrison,  
Duncan Stewart, James M'Math, John Marks, William  
Campbell, D. Blair, William Morrison, Jr., James  
M'Kenzie, John M'Leod, Thomas Fraser, George  
M'Kenzie, John Mann, Rev. John Cassiles, George  
M'Kay, Hugh M'Cullum, *Directors*.

The Mail to meet the sailing of the Steamer from Halifax, will be closed at the Post Office, on Wednesday the 30th inst., at half-past 10 o'clock in the forenoon.

#### Bied.

On Saturday 19th instant, Anne Rutherford, eldest daughter of William Fraser, Esquire, aged 5 years and 7 months.  
At Saint John, on the 20th instant, in the 15th year of her age, Elizabeth, wife of Sergeant Colton, 36th Regiment, youngest daughter of Mr. W. Fairbairn, Barrack Sergeant, Fredericton.

#### TO THE SETTLERS ON THE TRACT OF LAND BELONGING TO THE N. B. & N. S. LAND COMPANY.

NOTICE is hereby given, That DEEDS of the LAND purchased from the N. B. & N. S. Land Company, can be obtained on application at the Company's Office, Stanley.

R. HAYNE,  
Commissioner N. B. & N. S. Land Company.  
March 26, 1842.

#### Queen's County Grammar School.

THE Semi-Annual Examinations of the Queen's County GRAMMAR SCHOOL for the current year, under the instruction of JOHN S. MILLIDGE, Esquire, A. B., will take place on the following days, viz:—

On Wednesday, the 22d day of June next, and Thursday, the 22d day of December next, at 11 o'clock A. M., of the said days respectively, at the Grammar School House in Gagetown.

By order of the Board.  
T. R. WETMORE, *Secretary*.  
Gagetown, March 24, 1842.

#### CAUTION.

ALL Persons are hereby cautioned against purchasing a Note of Hand, drawn by the Subscriber, in favour of JAMES MITCHELL, of Lincoln, for £13—payable on or about the first day of September next, as I have received no value for the same.

DANIEL DONAGHEY.  
Fredericton, March 26, 1842.

#### PEW FOR SALE.

IN the body of the Methodist Chapel, a PEW, No. 31, and the third one from the Pulpit. Apply to.

F. W. HATHEWAY.  
N. B. All Persons having unsettled accounts with the Subscriber, are hereby requested to call and settle them without further notice, as they will save cost by so doing.

F. W. H.

#### TO LET.

THAT beautifully situated COTTAGE on the Maryland Road, at present in the occupation of Mrs. G. F. S. Berton; possession will be given on the 1st of May. For particulars enquire of Mr. J. A. Street, or at the Office of the Solicitor General.

Fredericton, 4th March, 1842

#### NOTICE.

ALL Persons having demands against the Estate of the Rev. FREDERICK W. MILES, late of Fredericton, deceased, will present their Accounts duly attested, within six months from this date, to either of the Subscribers; And all Persons who are indebted to the said Estate will please make immediate payment.

ELIZA MILES, *Executrix*.  
THOS. O. MILES, }  
ASA COY, } *Executors*.  
Fredericton, March 7, 1842.—3w.

#### TO RENT.

THE Subscriber offers to rent for one year, from the 1st May next, the HOUSE adjoining Mrs. PICK'S, in Queen Street, containing two Parlours, four Bedrooms, Kitchen, Servant's Room and Root House. There is a Well in the Kitchen; and an enclosed Yard.

ALSO,—£500 worth of Jamaica SPIRITS, BRANDY, WINE, and GIN, for Cash or good Paper.

A. ST. G. FRENCH.  
Fredericton, 14th March, 1842.—3w.

#### FOR SALE,

THE House and half of the Lot belonging to PATRICK POWERS, in King Street. If not sold privately before the 14th of April next, it will be on that day sold by Public Auction on the premises, at 12 o'clock. For further particulars apply to

THOMAS STEWART.  
Fredericton, N. B., January 12, 1842.

UNDER THE SPECIAL PATRONAGE OF HER MAJESTY.

#### Plan of the Naval and Military operations before Quebec,

NOW Publishing by Subscription, and ready for delivery on the opening of the Navigation, splendidly engraved on Steel, 33 inches by 26.

Subscribers' Copies will be ready for delivery at Fredericton, in May. Gentlemen wishing to subscribe will please send their names to the Office of the Gazette.

6w.] ALFRED HAWKINS, Quebec.

#### FOR SALE OR TO LET.

THAT Cottage with the Stable and Outhouses at present occupied by Mr. FORD, Royal Engineers, pleasantly situated, fronting Church Street and the River, and belonging to the Estate of the late P. FRASER, Esq. Should a sale take place, a sufficiency of ground will be attached in the rear of the building, for out buildings, &c. Possession will be given on the first day of May next. Apply to D. Ludlow Robinson, Esq., Fredericton, or to the Subscriber at St. John.

B. ROBINSON,  
Executor of the Estate of Peter Fraser.  
Fredericton, March 8, 1842.